
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bcc: 

Redacted 

11/22/2011 6:44:30 AM 
'cde@cpuc.ca.gov' (cde@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 

Subject: Confirmed Meeting to meet w/ Scott Murtishaw - Re: PG&E's GRC Ph 2 
application 

Sally 

From: Murtishaw, Scott [mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 06:01 PM 
To j Redacted | 
Cc: Goldthrite, Cody <cody.goldthrite@cpue.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Scott Murtishaw - Re: PG&E's GRC Ph 2 application 

That works for me. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Murtishaw, Scott 
Cc: Goldthrite, Cody 
Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Scott Murtishaw - Re: PG&E's GRC Ph 2 application 

would Dec 5 (Monday) at 10am (SOmins) work for you? 

Redacted 
Monday, November 21, 2011 3:38 PM 

Redacted 
Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Murtishaw, Scott [mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 3:33 PM 
To:| Redacted | Goldthrite, Cody 
Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Scott Murtishaw - Re: PG&E's GRC Ph 2 application 
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Some time the following week would be better for me. 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 3:31 PM 
To: Goldthrite, Cody 
Cc: Murtishaw, Scott 
Subject: Meeting request to meet w/ Scott Murtishaw - Re: PG&E's GRC Ph 2 application 

Cody, 
On behalf of John Hughes, pis find enclosed meeting request to meet (30mins) with Scott Murtishaw to 
discuss ALJ Pulsifer's Proposed Decision on PG&E's application A.10-03-014 (GRC Ph 2) 

Proposed Date (30mins): 
December 1 - between the hours of 2:30pm and 4:00pm; or 
December 2 - between the hours of 1:30pm and 4:00pm 

Pis let me know if none of the above proposed dates work and we will find time that works for Scott. 

Thanks. 

Redacted 
Rpnnlatnrv Relations 
Redacted 
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